
AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY AUGUST 15, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

8:15 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY

Nick Brozek

1) JD5- Brown County- Set Hearing

8:30 a.m. 

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance

➢ Open Forum

➢ Review and approve August 15 meeting agenda.

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:

-August 1st minutes

-Bills

8:35 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION

Tom Ellingson – Maintenance Specialist- 5 years

Paul Parsons- Technology Coordinator- 10 years

Jenifer Manthei- Legal Assistant/Office Coordinator- 15 years

8:40 a.m. 

➢ AUDITOR/TREASURER

Jean Price

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda

-Cash Balance Report

-Investment Summary

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water

Conservation District Fund

- August 2023 Disbursements

2) CPT Professional Service Agreement

3) Ditch Fund temporary transfers from GF

4) Revenue Recapture Agreement

5) Resolution ordering the Sale of the list of tax forfeited properties

6) Auditor-Treasurer Destruction of Records

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION

1) LPRW Resolution Appoint

2) Recorder’s Annual Compliance Report

3) July Jail Population



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

August 15, 2023 

 2 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ BAKER & TILLY 

Doug Green 

1) 2023 GO CIP Bonds PARAMETERS RESOLUTION 

 

9:20 a.m. BREAK 

 

9:30 a.m. 

➢ INVENERGY 

Monica Monterrosa 

1) Wind Farm Project 

 

9:45 a.m. 

➢ EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Jim Sandgren 

1) 2021 Homeland Security Grant Agreement 

 

9:50 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE 

Loren Gewerth 

1) Elevator Service Contract- paperwork pending 

 

10:00 a.m. 

➢ REDWOOD COUNTY FAIR BOARD 

Kirby Josephson & Jeff Potter 

 

10:10 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1)  Authorize to advertise Belview/Delhi area maintenance project 

2)  Approve Resolution for extra wide driveway entrances 

3)  Review Status of 2023 construction projects 

4)  Review MnDOT 10 Year State and Trunk Highway project map 

 

10:25 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 

1)  Countywide Housing Study Request for Proposal 

2)  Westlake Properties Loan Extension Request  

 

10:30 a.m. 

➢ WESTLAKE PROPERTIES, LLD 

Richard Sherman 

 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) New Hire 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

August 15, 2023 

 3 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 

 

 

DITCH AUTHORITY 

 

1:00 p.m. PUBLIC HEARING- Redetermination of Benefits 

➢ Ditch Authority 

1) JD22 R & L 

2) CD32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

 
Redwood-Brown County Joint Drainage Authority Meeting for JD 5 to set 

hearing date and time to consider the Preliminary Engineers Report in 
connection with the Petition for an Improvement on JD 5. 

 
 

Agenda 
  

August 15, 2023 @ 8:15 a.m. 
 

Redwood County Government Center 
403 S Mill St 

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 
 

OR 
 

Brown County Courthouse – Commissioner’s Room  
14 S State St 

New Ulm, MN 56073 
 

This meeting will be conducted via Zoom and connected by phone. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/4207215206?pwd=REV6cDFKZ09CQy9tZjZJOU1zc0FOQT09 

 
Conference Call  

Call one of the following: 
 

+1 646 931 3860 
 

Meeting ID: 420 721 5206 
Passcode: 1234 

 
 
Redwood County: Rick Wakefield, Dennis Groebner, Dave Forkrud 
Brown County: Brian Braun, Jeff Veerkamp 
 
 

1. Adopt Agenda  
 

2. Set hearing date and time, for September 19 at 8:15am, to determine the sufficiency of 
the petition, and review and consider the Preliminary Engineers Report.  
 

3. Approve minutes from September 6, 2022. 
 

4. Adjourn.   
 
 
 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/4207215206?pwd=REV6cDFKZ09CQy9tZjZJOU1zc0FOQT09






 

 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

August 1, 2023 

 

The Commissioners participated in a JD15 Hearing with Lyon County at 8:15 a.m. 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:37 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Rick Wakefield, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, County Attorney Jenna 

Peterson, Auditor-Treasurer Jean Price, Development Coordinator Briana Mumme, Environmental 

Director Nick Brozek, Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Assistant County Engineer Jeff 

Bommersbach, Southwest Initiative Foundation Tiffany Barnard, MCIT Tom Suppes, Sweetman 

Sanitation Ray Sweetman. 

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

revised August 1st agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest, there were none.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following: 

o July 18th board minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

o Removed KnowInk, LLC amount $15,487.50 from bills per request from Auditor 

Treasurer Jean Price.  

 

General Fund $              62,994.29 

Building Fund $                1,990.00 

Ditch Fund $              45,377.90 

Soil & Water $               4,298.50 

Solid Waste Fund $                 1,258.93 

Road & Bridge Fund $                 767.26 

Insurance $                  500.32 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 

Warrants Approved On 8/01/2023 For Payment 8/04/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 2,698.00 

BOLTON & MENK INC 2,450.00 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,663.63 

KERKHOFF BROS INC 24,535.00 

REDWOOD COUNTY HISTORICAL SOC 20,000.00 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/04/2023. 

 

                           Vendor Name          Amount 

                          ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS            13,455.40 

                           Final Total:               13,455.40 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Lake Laura Dam Inspection report. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Plum Creek County Park 3-year contract with Arvig to provide fiber Internet services and 

managed Wi-Fi in the amount of $83 per month.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

contract with Pictometry International Corp. in the amount of $24,240.00 for upgraded 

aerial imagery- to be paid out of buffer funds.  

 

PLANNING & ZONING 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Mattison Animal confinement Feedlot Conditional Use Permit Application #6-23, 

contingent upon the state’s approval, setting a minimum of a ¼ mile set back of temporary 

manure stockpiles from any residence, and providing for the option of enforcement by the 

County in a runoff event.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Duininck Inc. Extraction Interim Use Permit Application #8-23 to operate a portable asphalt 

plant in Section 24 of Sherman Township, with conditions proposed by staff. 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Subsidiary Agreement with Redwood County Telephone Company dba Arvig to construct a 

fiber network in 8 cities within Redwood County through the State Border to Border 

Broadband Development grant award.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, and Groebner voting Nay, the Board voted to 

approve waiving the Administrative Fees on the Westlake Properties, LLC loan issued in 

June 2021.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

Mumme to develop an RFP for a county-wide Housing study for Board to review on 

August 15th Board Meeting.  

 

 

 

 

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 16,197.03 

SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE and SNOW REM 2,260.00 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00 

51 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  23,928.14 

Final Total: 103,731.80 



 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BONDS 

• At 9:27 a.m., the Board entered into a Public Hearing to review the General Obligation 

Capital Improvement Plan Bonds, Series 2023A. 

• Kletscher presented the Affidavit of Publication.  

• Green, Baker & Tilly Financial Advisor presented the Capital Improvement Plan.  

• Chair Salfer called for public comments. There were none.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to adopt 

Resolution for Capital Improvement Plan & Providing Preliminary Approval to the 

Issuance of Bonds Thereunder.  

 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

AND PROVIDING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO THE 

ISSUANCE OF BONDS THEREUNDER 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, and Section 373.40, as 

amended (collectively, the “Act”), counties are authorized to adopt a capital improvement plan and carry out 

programs for the financing of capital improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County, Minnesota (the “County”) has caused to be prepared its 2023 -2027 

Redwood County Five Year Capital Improvement Plan (the “Capital Improvement Plan”); and 

 

WHEREAS, on the date hereof, the Board of Commissioners of the County (the “Board”) conducted 

a duly noticed public hearing regarding adoption of the Capital Improvement Plan pursuant to the requirements 

of the Act and the issuance of general obligation bonds thereunder in a maximum principal amount of 

$10,200,000, to provide for the undertaking of certain capital improvements including the road and bridge 

projects described in the Capital Improvement Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, in considering the Capital Improvement Plan, the Board has considered for each 

project and for the overall Capital Improvement Plan: 

 
 

1. the condition of the County’s existing infrastructure, including the projected need 

for repair and replacement; 

2. the likely demand for the improvement; 

3. the estimated cost of the improvement; 

4. the available public resources; 

5. the level of overlapping debt in the County; 

6. the relative benefits and costs of alternative uses of the funds; 

7. operating costs of the proposed improvements; and 

8. alternatives for providing services more efficiently through shared facilities with 

other counties or local government units. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF REDWOOD 

COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. The Capital Improvement Plan is hereby approved. 

 

2. County staff are hereby authorized to do all other things and take all other actions as may be 

necessary or appropriate to carry out the Capital Improvement Plan in accordance with any applicable laws and 

regulations. 



 

 

3. The County gives preliminary approval to the issuance of general obligation bonds in 

the maximum principal amount of $10,200,000 (the “Bonds”) in one or more series; provided, however, 

that if a petition requesting a vote on issuance of the bonds signed by voters equal to 5% of the votes cast in 

the County in the last County general election is filed with County Administrator by August 30, 2023, the 

County may issue the Bonds only after obtaining approval of a majority of voters voting on the question of 

issuing the Bonds at an election. 

 

4. Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, the municipal advisor to the County (the 

“Municipal Advisor”), is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to effectuate the sale of the 

Bonds. 

 

5. The law firm of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, as bond counsel for the County, is 

authorized to act as bond counsel and to assist in the preparation and review of necessary documents, 

certificates and instruments relating to the Bonds. The officers, employees and agents of the County are 

hereby authorized to assist Kennedy & Graven, Chartered in the preparation of such documents, 

certificates, and instruments. 

 

6. In the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, the Board will set forth the covenants 

and undertakings required by the Act. 

 

7. In connection with the sale of the Bonds, the officers or employees of the County are 

authorized and directed to cooperate with the Municipal Advisor and participate in the preparation of an official 

statement for the Bonds and to execute and deliver it on behalf of the County upon its completion. 

 

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the road and bridge July bills less Turbes Ag in the amount of $90.00, and the total in the 

amount of $363,104.58. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, with Groebner abstaining due to conflict of 

interest, the Board voted to approve Turbes Ag bill in the amount of $90.00.  

 

Warrants Approved On 8/01/2023 For Payment 8/04/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

AFFORDABLE DIRT WORKS 23,900.00 

BOLTON & MENK INC 47,668.50 

DUININCK INC 138,616.64 

FLINT HILLS RESOURCES LP 31,936.10 

KECK TREE SERVICE 6,825.00 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 20,508.75 

M-R SIGN CO INC 3,049.47 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 28,112.05 

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL INC 6,435.36 

RED ROCK QUARRY INC 8,475.09 

SALFER WELDING MFG & REPAIR LLC 3,544.16 

SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE and SNOW REM 5,080.00 

TOTAL GLASS OF REDWOOD FALLS INC 2,176.00 

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 3,440.00 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 19,464.89 

31 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  13,872.57 



Page 5 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  June 20, 2023 

 

Final Total: 363,104.58 

 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to award the 

2023-2024 winter LP prepay contract to Farmward Coop at the contracted price of $1.25 

per gallon for 10,000 gallons.  

 

Other Bids Received: 

 

 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to award the 

2023-2024 Road salt bid to Blackstrap, Inc in the amount of $92.21 per ton. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AUDITOR-TREASURER 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2022 Audit.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Rescind 

contract with MJ Mechanical for the LEC plumbing project due to insurance 

requirements.  

• On motion Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Approve LEC 

plumbing project contracts with A: Javens Mechanical in the amount of $6,393.00 to 

replace underground sewer line and B: Salonek, Inc in the amount of $5,620.00 for 

concrete work. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

the Grant application letter of support to be sent to the Recycling Partnership for funding 

consideration on the purchase of 8,800 95 gallons residential recycling carts.  

 

SOUTHWEST INITIATIVE FOUNDATION 

• Barnard of Southwest Initiative Foundation requested 2023 funding. The Board took no 

action.  

 

MCIT 

• Suppes presented the 2022 MCIT coverage review. The Board took no action.  

 

 

 

 

 

Company Bid Amount 

Meadowland Farmers Coop $1.44/gallon 

Company Bid Amount 

Central Salt $93.78 per ton 

Nebraska Salt & Grain Co. $107.25 per ton 

Compass Minerals $96.95 per ton 



Page 6 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  June 20, 2023 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• Commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Economic Development Authority, 

Nurse Family Partnership, Western Mental Health, Planning & Zoning 

 

Van Hee: Economic Development Authority, Southwest Regional Development 

Commission, Transportation, Alliance 

 

Forkrud: Planning & Zoning 

 

Wakefield: Southwest Health & Human Services, Counties Providing 

Technology, Emergency Communications Board, Opioid Settlement Committee  

 

Groebner: Minnesota Valley Regional Rail Authority, Rural Minnesota Energy 

Board 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 

11:10 a.m. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 8-11-23 
 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
August 15th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                      Board Room 
 
 
August 19th – 2:00 p.m. – Dedication Ceremony of the MN State Veterans Cemetery, Redwood Falls 
 
August 22nd – 3:00 p.m. – Justice Center & Government Center Open House, Redwood Falls 
 
 
September 5th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                      Board Room 
 
 
September 13th–15th   –    AMC Fall Policy Conference– Arrowwood, Alexandria 
                       
 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $33.66 $810.00 $69,483.44

BUILDING FUND $158.51

DITCH FUND $100.00 $287,507.78

SOLID WASTE FUND $100.00 $35.37

SOIL & WATER $85,763.62

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND $21,178.58

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $454.20

TOTALS $33.66 $1,010.00 $464,581.50 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Joyce Anderson 1 $18.17

Jason Jacobson 1 $15.49

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 50.00$                     50.00$                     50.00$                     7.18,7.11

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 225.00$                   50.00$                     50.00$                     7.18,7.6

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 125.00$                   

Jim Salfer Y 125.00$                   
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y 285.00$                   

N TOTALS $33.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 810.00$                   100.00$                   100.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: August 15, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 15TH DAY OF AUGUST 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 3:46PM8/10/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 62.88 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 28 N

07/06/2023 07/25/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 210.91 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 30 N

07/06/2023 07/24/2023

55395

01-002-000-0000-6401 172.61 08/25 KONICA LEASE 34550234 47 N

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 55.68 2023 MAY-JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 88 N

05/11/2023 06/14/2023

91122

01-002-000-0000-6242 55.00 REG @ FED GRANT WORKSHOP DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 102 N

06/26/2023 06/26/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 131.00 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 101 N

06/26/2023 06/26/2023

92280

01-002-000-0000-6331 281.65 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 104 Y

06/01/2023 06/28/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 121.14 07/18 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0008 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 16 N

08/03/2023 08/03/2023

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 62.88  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 210.91  130548

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 172.61  155395

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 55.68  180087

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 186.00  291122

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 281.65  192280

2 COMMISSIONERS969.73

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

74883

01-031-000-0000-6266 2,319.94 2023 JUN - DTL 84495 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 66 Y

06/01/2023 06/29/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 364.15 2023 JUL - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 75 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 200.00 2023 AUG - TAX WEB HOST&MH 1545 OFFICE SUPPLIES 148 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 93.15 INTEROFFICE ENV, FILE FOLDERS RWCAUD 151 N

07/24/2023 08/04/2023

73944

01-041-000-0000-6401 35.15 LABELS 17071537 152 N

07/29/2023 07/29/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 AUG - CAMA MONTHLY 1545 OFFICE SUPPLIES 147 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 121.14  113055

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 2,319.94  174883

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 364.15  176200

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION2,805.23

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 200.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 93.15  164868

QUADIENT INC

QUADIENT INC 35.15  173944

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER328.30

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

22286

01-042-000-0000-6334 89.23 MEALS @ BASIC APPRAISAL TR LODGING & EXPENSE 27 N

07/09/2023 07/12/2023

47621

01-042-000-0000-6334 100.22 MEALS @ BASIC APPRAISAL TR LODGING & EXPENSE 40 N

07/10/2023 07/13/2023

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 112.02 MANILA ENV, PENCILS, LABELS 520321-00.01 59 N

08/01/2023 08/03/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 71.13 PAID STAMP 520553-00 58 N

07/27/2023 07/27/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

47850

01-061-000-0000-6331 149.34 MILEAG @ CPT MTG MILEAGE 41 N

07/24/2023 07/24/2023

55395

01-061-000-0000-6401 258.92 08/25 KONICA LEASE 34550234 46 N

64868

01-061-000-0000-6401 42.55 NOTARY STAMP - SF 522201-00 60 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

ELZENGA/STEVE

ELZENGA/STEVE 89.23  122286

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER 100.22  147621

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 112.02  164868

42 ASSESSOR655.47

43

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 71.13  164868

43 LICENSE CENTER71.13

61

KLETSCHER/VICKI

KLETSCHER/VICKI 149.34  147850

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 258.92  155395

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER EXPENSES(ELECTION EXPENSE)

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ELECTIONSDEPT

18655

01-063-821-2718-6291 500.00 ELECTION JUDGE TRAINING MAINT 13445 ONLINE EJ COURSE EXPENSES 149 N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

47878

01-063-000-2832-6899 10,762.50 35 POLL PADS & SLEDS 13172 42 N

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

57952

01-063-000-0000-6899 91.33 2023 JUN - PRINT/MAIL SERVICE A300IC64245I MISCELLANEOUS 150 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

4495

01-064-000-0000-6401 38.39 DOOR CONTACTS - LEC 17006 5 N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 AUG - DATA PROCESSING 1545 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 146 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

55725

01-064-000-0000-6264 150.00 PHONE SYSTEM SUPPORT M007205 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 49 N

07/15/2023 07/15/2023

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 42.55  164868

61 ADMINISTRATOR450.81

63

DS SOLUTIONS INC

DS SOLUTIONS INC 500.00  118655

KNOWiNK, LLC

KNOWiNK, LLC 10,762.50  147878

91.33  157952

63 ELECTIONS11,353.83

64

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS 38.39  14495

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC 150.00  155725

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 2,899.60 VEEAM MAINTENANCE RENEWAL 02493676 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 55 N

10/22/2023 10/22/2024

76767

01-064-000-0000-6264 240.00 2023 - 4TH QTR MAINT PLAN 4443 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 80 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

ATTORNEYDEPT

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-365 SUBPOENA SERVICE 18 N

08/08/2023 08/08/2023

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5557 SUBPOENA SERVICE 19 N

08/02/2023 08/02/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 58.50 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 21 N

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

32097

01-091-000-2769-6334 138.20 MILEAGE @ LETHAL WEAPON TR TRAVEL & TRAINING 61 N

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

76473

01-091-000-0000-6269 210.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE 2627.2623.2629 CHILD SUPPORT FEES 78 N

07/18/2023 07/31/2023

93610

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 2,899.60  158700

240.00  176767

64 COMPUTER7,457.99

91

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 65.00  113325

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 58.50  114400

PETERSON/JENNA

PETERSON/JENNA 138.20  132097

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 210.00  176473

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2023 JUL - WEST INFO CHARGES 848708109 LEGAL RESOURCES 96 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 AUG - LIBRARY PLAN 848798418 LEGAL RESOURCES 97 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

RECORDERDEPT

2279

01-101-000-0000-6331 125.43 MILEAGE @ RECORDERS MTG MILEAGE 4 N

07/19/2023 07/19/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 1,038.90 PT, TP, TRASH BAGS, CLEANER 10323573 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 15 N

07/28/2023 07/28/2023

20730

01-118-000-0000-6259 67.90 SOFTENER SALT - PH 110530 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 24 N

07/28/2023 07/28/2023

01-118-000-0000-6259 218.90 RO FILTERS - PH 110837 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 23 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

21500

01-118-000-0000-6301 334.64 CAPACITORS 137150.137151 26 N

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 17.55 2023 JUL - EMAIL LOCATES 3071371 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 29 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 923.18  293610

91 ATTORNEY1,464.88

101

ANDERSON/JOYCE

ANDERSON/JOYCE 125.43  12279

101 RECORDER125.43

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 1,038.90  113037

286.80  220730

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 334.64  121500

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

47700

01-118-000-0000-6301 162.30 LIGHT FIXTURE - ADMIN 6490 39 N

07/08/2023 07/08/2023

57390

01-118-000-0000-6254 20.00 BOILER PERMIT - GC ABRO308828X UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 54 N

07/29/2023 07/29/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 48.50 2023 JUL - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 76 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 146.53 WOOD FINISH, FILLER, FAUCET 33880 85 N

07/07/2023 07/25/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 9,999.92 2023 SEP - INMATE MEDICAL 132752 3 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 300.00 TELEHEALTH - MENTAL HEALTH 132901.904 2 N

07/19/2023 07/20/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 150.00 TELEHEALTH - MENTAL HEALTH 133051 1 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

5557

01-201-000-0000-6302 344.00 THERMAL PRINTER, USB CABLE 044801 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7 N

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 344.00 THERMAL PRINTER, USB CABLE 044941 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6 N

07/28/2023 07/28/2023

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 17.55  130323

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 162.30  147700

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 20.00  157390

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 48.50  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 146.53  179500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE2,055.22

201

10,449.92  3545

BAYCOM INC

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 122.51 INMATE MEDICAL - ABU STMT 11 6

09/04/2022 09/04/2022

01-201-000-0000-6355 249.36 CT SCAN - DDS STMT 12 6

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 29.01 ER - MS STMT 13 6

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

20730

01-201-000-0000-6301 110.50 SOFTENER SALT - LEC 110528 25 N

05/31/2023 05/31/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 275.00 LETTERHEAD 36613 32 N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

40165

01-201-000-0000-6179 162.76 ARMOR CARRIER CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 35 N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,905.46 FRONT DAMAGE REPAIR - '20 TAHO 5322 PATROL CAR LEASE 36 N

07/24/2023 07/24/2023

56901

01-201-000-0000-6407 253.43 DRUG TESTING SUPPLIES DT0723132 JAIL EXPENSES 52 Y

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

63622

01-201-000-0000-6302 31.06 CIRCUIT BREAKERS 56154 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 56 N

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

BAYCOM INC 688.00  25557

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 400.88  310413

110.50  120730

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 275.00  132001

JACOBSON/JASON

JACOBSON/JASON 162.76  140165

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 4,905.46  142390

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE 253.43  156901

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8125296 63 N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

55674

01-201-000-0000-6404 174.50 TOW VEHICLE - '14 EXPLORER 23-07-12163 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 65 Y

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 689.03 SHARPIES, TONER, CARD STOCK 33449948 68 N

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 285.55 TONER, WIPES, FILE JACKETS 33600134 67 N

07/20/2023 07/20/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 3,971.18 2023 JUL - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 73 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 432.54 2023 JUL - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 74 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 199.00 EMERGENCY RESPONSE UNIT BATT STMT PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 70 N

07/27/2023 07/27/2023

76387

01-201-000-0000-6334 67.44 MEALS @ BCA TRAINING LODGING & EXPENSE 82 N

06/20/2023 06/21/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 76.14 OIL CHANGE - CHEVY TRAVERSE 18328 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 90 N

07/19/2023 07/19/2023

86590

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 31.06  163622

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 58.98  171900

PULVER MOTOR SERVICE LLC

PULVER MOTOR SERVICE LLC 174.50  155674

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 974.58  274900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,602.72  376200

REYNOLDS/TYSON

REYNOLDS/TYSON 67.44  176387

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 76.14  183302

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6356 8,246.11 2023 JUL - INMATE MEALS 427 94 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

87777

01-201-000-0000-6404 580.00 TOW VEHICLE - 23105428.4092 334.318 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 99 N

06/10/2023 07/30/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 JUL - RISK DATA 5434242023071 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 100 Y

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 74.34 2023 JUL - FUEL 8691019802330 PATROL CAR LEASE 103 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

99485

01-201-000-0000-6179 50.71 SLING SYSTEM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 106 N

07/15/2023 07/15/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,471.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23104532 MEDEX-034684 MISCELLANEOUS 20 N

06/26/2023 06/26/2023

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 JUN- MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2194 MISCELLANEOUS 83 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - AL 2194 MISCELLANEOUS 84 N

06/26/2023 06/26/2023

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,246.11  186590

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC 580.00  187777

75.00  188475

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 74.34  191492

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 50.71  199485

201 SHERIFF32,257.53

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,471.00  113725

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 750.00  278029

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

20 Vendors 28 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



DAVE'S REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE SVC LLC

DAVE'S REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE SVC LLC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

76570

01-249-000-2815-6802 69.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 0469921 CANTEEN EXPENSES 79 N

08/03/2023 08/03/2024

76835

01-249-000-2815-6802 2,000.00 200 PHONE CARDS D-27810 CANTEEN EXPENSES 81 N

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

15481

01-255-000-2863-6401 85.00 REFRIGERATOR REPAIR 62175 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 22 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 638.91 2023 JUL - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 95 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 178.40 2023 JUL - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 72 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

79500

01-270-000-0000-6401 82.93 PAINT BRUSHES, PLATFORM 33325 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 87 N

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

212 CORONER2,221.00

249

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE 69.00  176570

RELIANCE TELEPHONE INC

RELIANCE TELEPHONE INC 2,000.00  176835

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY2,069.00

255

85.00  115481

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 638.91  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE723.91

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 178.40  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 54.38 2023 JUL - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 71 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

PARKSDEPT

55210

01-520-000-0000-6301 291.50 GRAVEL 3166 44 Y

07/28/2023 07/28/2023

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 30.00 LEAK TEST 3465 51 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 117.50 SOCKET, BOLTS, HAMMER, PT 94013 53 N

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

79500

01-520-000-0000-6301 167.91 MATCHES, PT, PADDLES 33970 86 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

83297

01-520-000-0000-6251 97.71 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 01-18459-7 UTILITIES 91 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

01-520-000-0000-6251 367.26 2023 JUL - GARBAGE SERVICE 01-8672-7 UTILITIES 92 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 82.93  179500

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE261.33

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 54.38  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT54.38

520

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 291.50  155210

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 30.00  156300

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC 117.50  156913

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 167.91  179500

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 40.54 STAPLE CATRIDGE 316813 17 N

07/26/2023 07/26/2023

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 91.92 07/25 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 34 Y

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 07/25 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 38 Y

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 72.93 07/25 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 45 Y

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

64868

01-601-000-0000-6401 22.56 MESSAGE BOOK, RECEIPT BOOK 26804 57 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 57.90 2023 JUL - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 69 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

83415

01-601-000-0000-6282 45.57 NAME PLATES - NB, JP OE-13004 93 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC 464.97  283297

520 PARKS1,071.88

601

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 40.54  113187

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 91.92  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 72.93  155362

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 22.56  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 57.90  176200

ST CLOUD STAMP & SIGN INC

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 87.99 07/25 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 105 Y

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 AUG - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0127 DUES & REGISTRATION 8 Y

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

01-620-000-0000-6242 327.50 WEB UPDATE - STAFF PHOTOS BRYMA0127 DUES & REGISTRATION 9 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 142.03 07/12 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 50 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 157.75 07/12 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 62 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 211.14 6/15&07/12 S&W MEETINGS SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 64 Y

06/15/2023 07/12/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 325.94 2023 JUL - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 77 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 07/12 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 98 Y

ST CLOUD STAMP & SIGN INC 45.57  183415

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 87.99  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION472.03

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 427.50  255717

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 142.03  155780

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 157.75  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 211.14  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 325.94  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

13025

01-704-000-0000-6282 80.13 07/12 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 14 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

31505

01-704-000-0000-6282 67.03 07/12 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 31 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

33038

01-704-000-0000-6282 60.48 07/12 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 33 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

41327

01-704-000-0000-6282 105.68 07/12 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 37 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

49273

01-704-000-0000-6282 57.86 07/12 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 43 Y

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

83326

01-704-000-2721-6802 825.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 06302023 89 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

620 1,418.18

704

COHRS/EDWARD

COHRS/EDWARD 80.13  113025

GUETTER/SHAWN M

GUETTER/SHAWN M 67.03  131505

HEILING/STACEY

HEILING/STACEY 60.48  133038

JENNIGES/JACOB

JENNIGES/JACOB 105.68  141327

KUGLIN/SARAH

KUGLIN/SARAH 57.86  149273

825.00  183326

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT1,196.18

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1 GENERAL69,483.44

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fund Total: 111 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

HUMAN SERVICES

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

**** HUMAN SERVICES ****DEPT

83299

05-399-000-0000-6899 21,178.58 OPIOID SETTLEMENT SWHHS - HS LEVY 139 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

399

21,178.58  183299

399 **** HUMAN SERVICES ****21,178.58

5 HUMAN SERVICES21,178.58

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

95155

10-119-000-2720-6619 158.51 REIMBURSEABLES - JC 87612 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 107 N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

119

WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS

WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS 158.51  195155

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT158.51

10 BUILDING FUND158.51

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

5030

15-611-000-0000-6899 830.50 JD36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5494 4668 MISCELLANEOUS 108 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

6000

15-611-000-0000-6896 49,556.22 JD 36 FEMA 2018 1 FEMA EXPENDITURES 109 Y

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 107,328.26 JD 36 FEMA 2019 1 FEMA EXPENDITURES 110 Y

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 7,617.07 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 1 MISCELLANEOUS 111 Y

07/31/2023 07/31/2023

6034

15-611-000-0000-6899 130.00 CD 14 -1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 112 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 357.50 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 113 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 552.50 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 114 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 162.50 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 115 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 390.00 JD 5-1 BUNGE DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 116 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 455.00 JD 5-1 KUNKEL DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 117 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 617.50 JD 5-1 NELSON DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 118 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 130.00 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 119 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 162.50 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 120 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 40.54 STAPLE CARTRIDGE 316813 121 N

07/26/2023 07/26/2023

611

BAIER CONSTRUCTION INC

BAIER CONSTRUCTION INC 830.50  15030

BEACH TRANSPORT

BEACH TRANSPORT 164,501.55  36000

BEHRENDS/MARK

BEHRENDS/MARK 2,957.50  96034

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

26510

15-611-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 122 N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

50400

15-611-000-0000-6411 200.00 BOOTS FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 123 N

07/13/2023 07/13/2023

52294

15-611-000-0000-6899 65,739.38 CD 24 DITCH REPAIR 5475 6268 MISCELLANEOUS 124 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,051.00 CD 28 DITCH REPAIR 5448 3158 MISCELLANEOUS 125 Y

08/08/2023 08/08/2023

55664

15-611-000-0000-6899 900.00 JD 22 R&L - BEAVER X 9 MISCELLANEOUS 126 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 800.00 JD 12 R&L - BEAVER X 8 MISCELLANEOUS 127 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

57960

15-611-000-0000-6896 22,159.43 JD 33 FEMA '19 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 128 N

08/08/2023 08/08/2023

63662

15-611-000-0000-6896 684.59 JD 36 FEMA '18 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 131 N

08/03/2023 08/03/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 22,680.28 JD 36 FEMA '19 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 132 N

08/03/2023 08/03/2023

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 40.54  113187

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

LANG/BRENT

LANG/BRENT 200.00  150400

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 65,739.38  152294

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 1,051.00  155210

MARKS/THOMAS J

MARKS/THOMAS J 1,700.00  255664

MNL, INC

MNL, INC 22,159.43  157960

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,612.50 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 313 MISCELLANEOUS 130 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 807.50 CD 52 DITCH REPAIR 314 MISCELLANEOUS 129 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

64868

15-611-000-0000-6401 20.40 DRY ERASE MARKERS 26058 133 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 55.34 2023 JUL - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 134 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6564 572.52 2023 JUL - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 135 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

76758

15-611-000-0000-6564 69.86 OIL CHANGE - F150 7156 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 136 Y

07/27/2023 07/27/2023

79542

15-611-000-0000-6899 445.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5498 253629 MISCELLANEOUS 137 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

80618

15-611-000-0000-6899 358.93 JD 36 LAT1A LATU DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 138 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL 26,784.87  463662

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 20.40  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 627.86  276200

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 69.86  176758

RYAN WEST EXCAVATING INC

RYAN WEST EXCAVATING INC 445.00  179542

SCHROEPFER BROTHERS

SCHROEPFER BROTHERS 358.93  180618

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE287,507.78

15 DITCH287,507.78

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

16 Vendors 31 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 31 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 144 N

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 145 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.41  130548

391 SOLID WASTE35.37

22 SOLID WASTE35.37

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 18.20 MUNCH BETTER, WELLNESS SUPPLY 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 10 N

08/02/2023 08/02/2023

55634

73-801-000-0000-6178 436.00 2023 SEP - WELLNESS FEE 2370783 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 48 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 18.20  110059

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC 436.00  155634

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL454.20

73 INSURANCE454.20

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

17345

85-620-965-0000-6802 2,400.00 GRASSED WATERWAY STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 140 Y

07/27/2023 07/27/2023

76988

85-620-996-0000-6802 82,363.62 GRADE STABILIZATION STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 141 Y

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

78215

85-620-990-0000-6802 500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT 142 Y

08/02/2023 08/02/2023

80624

85-620-990-0000-6802 500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT 143 Y

07/27/2023 07/27/2023

620

DOUBLER/TIM

DOUBLER/TIM 2,400.00  117345

RICHARDS/BILL

RICHARDS/BILL 82,363.62  176988

ROHLIK/NEAL

ROHLIK/NEAL 500.00  178215

SCHROEPFER/MICHAEL & ROBYN

SCHROEPFER/MICHAEL & ROBYN 500.00  180624

620 85,763.62

85 85,763.62

464,581.50

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Final Total: 123 Vendors 152 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:46PM8/10/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 26
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 69,483.44 GENERAL 1

 21,178.58 HUMAN SERVICES 5

 158.51 BUILDING FUND 10

 287,507.78 DITCH 15

 35.37 SOLID WASTE 22

 454.20 INSURANCE 73

 85,763.62 85

 464,581.50

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .









































































































































































































��01 Co«1t� 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 8-15-2023

Preferred 2nd Date: 
Discussion Item: 

Resolution ordering the sale of the list of tax 
forfeited properties and fixing terms of sale 

Board Action:!✓ I Yes, action required 

!f_�ction, Board Motion Requested:
I 

Originating Dept.: A/T

Presenter: I Jean

estimated time 5 minneeded: 

!No, informational only

Approve the resolution ordering the sale of the list of Non-Conservation of Lands
Forfeited to the State for non-payment of taxes and fixing the terms of the sale to be held
on September 13, 2023 at 9 a.m. in the Redwood County Board Room of the
Government Center.

Background Information: 

10 parcels have forfeited to the State of MN in Trust due to non-payment of taxes. Each 
City with tax-forfeited properties have returned the Certificate of County Board's 
Classification and authorization of the sale. The County board must now order the public 
auction of these 10 parcels by resolution along with the terms and conditions for the 
public auction. 

Supporting Documents: I✓ I Attached LJ None

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Ocompleted Din Progress ! ✓!Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: �Yes ONo 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day** 



lll lelfttdP -

�Ir� 

REDWOOD COUNTY 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

JEAN PRICE 

403 S MILL ST 

REDWOOD FALLS, MN 56283 

(507) 637-4013 (Main)

(507) 637-4072 (Fax)

www.redwoodcounty-mn.us 

ORDER OF COUNTY BOARD FOR SALE OF NON-CONSERVATION LANDS FORFEITED TO 

THE STATE FOR NON-PAYMENT OF TAXES 

The County Board of Redwood County, Minnesota, having considered the sale of lands in 

said County forfeited to the State of Minnesota under any law declaring such forfeiture of 

lands for taxes and classified as Non-Conservation Lands, having appraised the value 

thereof and of the timber thereon separately, and having in mind the accessibility 

thereof, to existing public improvements and the effect of the sale and occupancy thereof 

on the public burdens, hereby determines that it is advisable to sell the same; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, That those tracts of said "Non-Conservation Lands" in said 

County described and appraised as follows, to wit: 

Parcel Identification 

INumber 

83-565-0160 

List of 2023 Tax-Forfeited Land 

For Public Sale 

Address I Basic Sale Price 

City of Lamberton 

601 W Second Ave $1,000.00 

I
Special Assessments Subject 

to Reassessment 

$2,296.76 

Lots One (1) and Two (2), Block Three (3), M.L. McGee's Addition, City of Lamberton, Redwood County, Minnesota. 

City of Lucan 

84-200-0820 210 Main St $250.00 $613.24 

Lots Number Ten (10), Eleven (11) and Twelve (12) in Block Number Five (5) of the City of Lucan, Minnesota, according to the 

recorded plat thereof; 

City of Morgan 

86-386-0160 312 E Third St 100.00 $6,969.79 

The Southeast Twenty-five (25) feet of Lot Number Eight (8) and the Northwest Twenty-five (25) feet of Lot Number Nine (9) of 
Block One (1), Gerstmann's Re-arrangement of Block Ten (10), First Addition to the City of Morgan, Redwood County, Minnesota. 

City of Redwood Falls 

88-422-2280 207 E Broadway St $500.00 $3,562.12 

Lot Number Eight (8), Block Number Eleven (11) of Hitchcock's First Addition to the Village (now city) of Redwood Falls, according 
to the recorded plat thereof. 

88-422-2360 120 E Wyoming St $1,000.00 $19,477.96 

Lot Number One (1), and the East Five (5) feet of lot number Two (Z), In Block Number Twelve (12), of Hitchcock's First Addition 

to the City of Redwood Falls, According to the recorded Plat thereof. 





























































































































ROAD & BRIDGE AGENDA 

 

August 15, 2023 

 

 

1. Authorize to advertise Belview/Delhi area maintenance project 

2. Approve resolution for extra wide driveway entrances. 

3. Review status of 2023 construction projects. 

4. Review MnDOT 10 Year State and Trunk Highway project map. 

 































































Redwood/Lyon JD# 22 

24 • 

I 

- ,-- -- - --- - -

----➔ --�-�--:;:;��=��� 

-- -----
-- ---'----

------ - -
--- 4--- - - - -


































	Board Agenda 8-15-2023
	Notice of Special Meeting JD 5 Agenda- 8.15.23
	Meeting of JD-5 Redwood & Brown Ditch Authority
	Minutes August 1, 2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	Commissioners Abstract 8.15.23
	COMMISH 8.15.23
	JULY DISPURSEMENTS 2023
	July Cash Investments
	CPT Professional Services Agreement
	Ditch Fund temporary transfers from GF
	Revenue Recapture Agreement
	Resolution ordering the sale of the list of tax forfeited properties
	Auditor-Treasurer Destruction of Records
	Resolution-Lincoln Pipestone Rural Water Board Appointments
	Recorder's Annual Compliance Report
	July Jail Population
	2023 GO CIP Bonds Parameters Resolution
	Project Area Map Purple Skies
	2021 Homeland Security Grant Agreement
	Elevator Service Contract
	Letter to Commissioners
	Agenda
	Authorization to advertise for Belview-Delhi area maintenance contract
	Approve Resolution Extra Wide Driveway Entrances
	Review status of 2023 Construction projects
	Review MnDOT 10-year Project Map
	Countywide Housing Study Request for Proposal
	Westlake Properties Loan Extension Request
	Affidavit
	JD 22 Agenda-Supporting Documents-Redetermination of Benefits
	JD 22 Spreadsheet
	Affidavit
	CD 32- Agenda-Supporting Documents-Redetermination of Benefits
	CD 32 Spreadsheet



